ORIGINAL

State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

“M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 19, 2000

TO: Matthew M. Childs, Esg., Steel Hector & Davis
James A. McGee, Esg., Florida Power Corporation
Stephen C. Burgess, Esqg., Office of Public Counsel Vﬂ%L

FROM: Cochran Keating, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Services

RE: 991931-EG - Determination of Appropriate Method of Recovery
for the Last Core of Nuclear Fuel for Florida Power and
Light Company and Florida Power Corporation.

Via Facsimile

Please note that Commission Staff will conduct an informal
meeting with Florida Power & Light Company and Florida Power
Corporation at the following time and place:

10:00 a.m., Wednesday, June 21, 2000
Gerald L. Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 154
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss alternative approaches to
resolving the above-referenced docket. If there are any questions
regarding this meeting, please contact Pat Lee at (850) 413-6453 or
Cochran Keating at (850) 413-6193.
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